
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Neil Jensen, City Administrator 

SUBJECT:  Purchase of sprayers 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 

 

BACKGROUND 

With the addition of the John Deere UTV, Public Works would like to 

equip it with a tank to water downtown flower baskets, and also a tank 

for weed spraying.  The flower watering tank would be a 100 gallon 

tank with a 12 volt electric pump and we would use our existing hose 

and pipe to complete the package.  The cost of this would be $485.98.   

The weed spraying tank would be a 100 gallon tank with a 12 volt 

electric pump, pistol gun, hose reel with hose and a 12’ boom sprayer.  

We would use our existing piping for curb line spraying.  The cost of this 

package would be $1,924.99. 

Total cost is $2,410.97 

Quotes are attached. 

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

Motion and approval to move forward with the purchase of the sprayer 

equipment for $2,410.97 as recommended by the Public Works 

Commission. 








